
From:                                 Vanessa Clayworth
Sent:                                  14 Nov 2013 09:42:50 +1000
To:                                      Laura Johnson
Subject:                             Re: Panel Scheduled for this Morning

Hi Laura,
 
No as Brenton is actioning a few things next week for is having a family 
meeting tomorrow and I will have contact with Child Safety Case Manager today.
 
Thanks,
 
Vanessa. 

>>> Laura Johnson 11/14/2013 8:06 am >>>
Hi Anne and Vanessa, 
 
According to the schedule we have panel down for this morning.  Do you think we need it?  
It would be to discuss

Thanks
Laura
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